

Youth Council of Hailsham Committee Meeting on Friday 25th January 2013

Attendees:- Musta, Nadia, Chelsie, Amber, Chloe and Jane.

- i. We discussed the Active Communities Festival. Chelsie will email Nathalie Hoadley (Freedom Leisure), Simon Marsden (Sixth Form), Elizabeth Price (HCC) and George Thomas (HCC) to arrange a meeting on Tuesday 5th February at 12:00pm to form a direction and to collect ideas on the 'summer' project. A date should be determined and the involvement of all peoples should be confirmed.
- ii. Each HYC member has agreed to come up with three ideas (as a minimum) for 'active' activities to be held as part of the festival by Friday 8th February. At this HYC meeting, we will decide on facilities and activities for the project.
- iii. Amber mentioned the possibility of the Sussex Cricket Club workshops and Cheerleading - she aims to chase that up. Olympians such as Kelly Holmes have also been mentioned - Chelsie will chase this up with HCC. Musta mentioned the Skate Park - we will ask Stuart Towner to become involved. Jane mentioned the Brighton and Hove Albion football coaching as a possibility, as well as a graffiti exhibition.
- iv. Chelsie will ask Terry Hall to sit in on a HYC meeting to discuss the HYC website and updates, as well as publicity for the HYC, the Active Communities Festival and the Town Crier.

The meeting was dismissed and the next that follows will be held on Friday 8th February 2013.